OSMANIA UNIVERSITY
HYDERABAD - 500 007

No.MR.114/H/UG/2021-2022/Acad IV-I| Dated: 07-02-2022

To
The Director,
Directorate of Academic Audit,

Osmania University,
Hyderabad - 500007.

Sub: Affiliation -- Forwarding the list of UG Colleges included in DOST 2021 -
Request to approve the nominal rolls — Reg.

Rk

Siry/Madam,

With reference to the subject cited, | am to inform that due to certain
academic/administrative reasons extension of provisional affiliation orders for the
academic year 2021-2022 could not be issued to UG Colleges. In this regard, | am
herewith enclosing the list of Colleges included in DOST-UG counseling 2021, which
are considered for grant of extenS|on of provisional affiliation for the academic year

2021-2022.

You are, therefore, requested to approve the nominal rolls of UG Colleges for
the academic year 2021-2022 based on the Provisional affiliation orders of 2020-
2021 and the Proceedings of TSCHE where new courses/additional sections are

sanctioned for the academic year 2021-2022.

Yours faithfully

RE(é;STRAR :
| IST,
Encl: As above Osmania Un’m?s:ty

H;derabad - 500 0oy,

Copy to: Telaneor:
1. The Controller of Examinations, OU. a State, India

2. The Addl. Controller of Examinations (BA/BSc/B. Com/BBA/BCA) OU - witha
request to accept examlnatlon forms as per the list enclosed without insisting

ges under the O.U.



